
 

 

 
  

 

 

DATE: August 7, 2024 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

 

SUBJECT: Accept Excellence in Education Foundation Spring 2024 Grants 

 

PRESENTED BY:  Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 
 
 

 

ACTION REQUESTED 

 

Accept the Excellence in Education Foundation spring 2024 grants awarded to the Tahoe 

Truckee Unified School District (TTUSD). 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 

The Excellence in Education Foundation has selected the grant recipients for the spring 2024 

grant cycle.  The Excellence in Education Foundation will present the grants awarded to the 

Tahoe Truckee Unified School District to the board. The amount of funding awarded to TTUSD 

for the spring grants is $186,819.00. 

 

RESOURCES REQUIRED:  $186,819.00 – Excellence in Education Foundation 

 

 

PREPARED BY:  Lupita Vazquez, Executive Assistant 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachments: 

 

Excellence in Education Foundation Spring Grants 2024 

Excellence in Education Foundation Grant Narratives 


